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Ms Sonja Smith,

Programme Officer,

Environmental Licensing Programme “""’“C QR‘&--.«__J
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,

Environmental Protection Agency,

Regional Inspectorate,

Inniscarra,
Co Cork.
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Re: Waste Licence Application Review in gie t of a facility at Derrinumera
Landfill Facility, Derrmumera/Drun@m@ Townlands), Newport, Co Mayo.
Register No W0021-03 in acc@%&hce with the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations, 2004 aé@%nded
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I refer to the Council’s correéﬁg%(l\dence of 1% October, 2013 and the EPA’s reply dated
13" November in relation to withdrawal of application.

Please advise as to position on the Council’s request for fee refund.

Yours sincerely,

Sean Smyth, SEO
Environment Section

Mayo Couhty Council
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